Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 6:20 PM
To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:
To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Vaibhav Shah

Email:
vaibhavshah@hotmail.com

Home Address
7022, N Stratton Ct

Business Name
Caterpillar Inc.

Business Address
Home Phone
309-922-7332

Business Phone
309-266-3296

Fax

Preferred method of contact:

* Home Phone * Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:

* Fair Employment & Housing Commission * Metropolitan Airport Authority of Peoria Board of Commissioners *

Planning and Zoning Commission

Community Volunteer Experience
1. Co-founder of Hllinocis Math Academy, Peoria

2. Steering committee Chair - Fundraisers for the Center for prevention of Abuse
3. Steering committee Member - Fundraisers for Easter Seals

4. PTO Treasurer - Ridgeview elementary School



‘5. PTO Staff Appreciation - Dunlap Valley Middle School

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service

Professional and Employment Background
| currently working at Caterpillar Inc. as a global technology and business strategy manager.

| joined Caterpillar in 2001 and worked in various roles over past 19 years including design engineer, six-sigma black belt,
global business development manager, and global supplier development.

Educational Background
| earned my Master degree in mechanical engineering from Bradley University in year 2000.

| am certified 6-sigma black belt and attended various leadership training programs over past 20 years.

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed | am a team player and would like to extend my experience beyond work while helping the community.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 192.189.128.15 (bc2.cat.com)

Date/Time: April 15, 2019 6:19 pm

Coming from (referer}:
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using {user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64)
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/58.0.3029.110

Safari/537.36 Edge/16.16299



